Tony Lawrence

From: Christopher Ciz
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 2:03 PM
Subject: MAZDA PARTS FLASH

Parts Flash Release — August 22, 2014
For a printable PDF file from MStore, please click on the link below each title

Parts Flash Index
http://www.mstore2000.com/PDF Files/PartsFlashindex08-22-14.pdf

The following Parts Flashes are new:

MULTI MODEL - VEHICLE BATTERY AVAILABILITY - 0000-80-0035-WB
http://www.mstore2000.com/PDF Files/14-11.pdf

MULTI MODEL - GEPC TIPS
http://www.mstore2000.com/PDF Files/14-12.pdf




Mazda North American Operations ' : ./
Irvine, CA 82615-2022 Ma“Zba

REFERENCE NO: RF-14-11 DATE: August 22, 2014

SUBJECT: MULTI MODEL - VEHICLE BATTERY AVAILABILITY - 0000-80-0035-WB

Recently, battery 0000-80-0035-WB was superseded to 0000-80-6535-WB. That supersession has
been removed and both batteries are now available:

PART NUMBER CCA MODEL APPLICATION
0000-80-0035-WB 550 MULTI MODEL*
0000-80-6535-WB 640 2004-2011 RX-8

*Please refer to the Battery Application Guide BAO1 listed under “BULLETINS” in the
Global Electronic Parts Catalog (GEPC) or on the DAG site at the link below.

https://portal. mazdausa.com/dealershome/service parts/dag/documents/Bulletins/ba01 battery applications.pdf




